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---_____-I_- I - - - ~  __________ Ruth Nettles 

From: Brozowski, Frances [FrancesB@coj.net] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us 

cc: 

__ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ _ _ _ _  

Friday, June 27,2008 1241 PM 

wade litchfield@fpl.com; Fred.byrant@fmpa.com; Dan.ohagan@fmpa.com; tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com; 
Bill-F<aster@fpl.com; zeasterling@ouc.com; vkaufman@asglegal.com; cbrowder@ouc.com; 
sbrownless@comcast.net; Braga, Debra; Wedner, Michael 

Subject: PSC Electronic Filing 

Attachments: Notice of Appearance.doc 

TO: Florida Public Service Commission 

Responsible party: Michael 6. Wedner, Esq. 
Fla. Bar No. 287431 
Debra A. Braga, Esq. 
Fla. Bar No. 852480 
OfFice of the General Counsel 
117 West Duval Street, Suite 480 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
Phone: (904) 630-1834 
Facsimile: (904) 630-1 31 6 
mwedner@coj.net 
d braga@coj. net 

Docket No.: 080271 -E 

Name of Party: JEA 

No. of Pgs.: 2 

Description: 
Brownless. 

A hard copy of the signed Notice of Appearance will be furnished via US. Mail to all parties listed on the 
Certificate of Service. 

Thank you. 

Frances Brozowski, Assistant to 
Mary W. larrett, Assistant General Counsel 
Michael B. Wedner, Assistant General Counsel 
Office of  General Counsel 
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 480 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 
(904) 630-1212 ext.5733 
(904) 630-1316 Facsimile 
francesb@coj. net 

Notice of Appearances for Michael B. Wedner, Debra A. Braga and Suzanne 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Status ofjoint-ownership discussions 
associated with Florida Power & Light's Turkey 
Point Units 6 and 7. 

DOCKET NO. 080271-E1 
FILED: June 27,2008 

i 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

JEA, by and through its undersigned counsel, pursuant to Order NO. PSC-08-0237-FOF-E1, 

issued on April 11, 2008, hereby gives notice of its participation in the above-styled docket and requests 

that all pleadings, orders, notices, correspondence and other papers and filings be provided to the 

following: 

Michael B. Wedner, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
1 17 West Duval Street 
Suite 480 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3700 
Phone: (904) 630-1834 
Facsimile: (904) 630-1316 
E-mail: mpycdncriakoi .nsJ 

Suzanne Brownless, Esq. 
Fla. Bar No. 309591 
Suzanne Brownless, P.A. 
1975 Buford Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Phone: (850) 877-5200; FAX: (850) 878-0090 
Email: sbl.o\hnless!~~comcast.net 

Debra A. Braga, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
1 17 West Duval Street 
Suite 480 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3700 
Phone: (904) 630-3671 
Facsimile: (904) 630-1731 
E-mail: dbrasaiujcoiLnd 

Respectfully submitted this 27" day of June, 2008 by: 

s i  Michael B. Wedner 
Michael B. Wedner, Assistant General Counsel 
Fla. Bar No. 287431 
Debra A. Braga, Assistant General Counsel 
Fla. Bar No. 852480 
Office of General Counsel 
117 West Duval Street 
Suite 480 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3700 
Phone: (904) 630-1834 
Facsimile: (904) 630-1316 

and 
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
Email: sbro~vnless!ic;comcast.ne! 

ATTORNEYS FOR JEA 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been provided by U S .  
Mail, this 27th day of June, 2008 to the persons listed below: 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. Zoila P. Easterling, Esq 

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 500 South Orange Ave. 
wade litchfirldC2fnl.com Orlando, Florida 32802 

I~:a~tcrline(u'ouc.com 

700 Universe Blvd. OUC 

Fredrick M. Bryant, Esq. 
Daniel B. O'Hagan, Esq. 
2061-2 Delta Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Trudy S.  Novak 
SEC 
P.O. Box 272000 
Tampa, Florida 33688-2000 
m r , . a k ~ ~ s . c m i n ~ l . ~ . r r ~ ~ t ~ i ~ ~ ~ ~ m .  

Bill Feaster 
Regulatory Affairs 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1859 
Hi l l  I:easter(u:fpl.com 

Vicki G. Kaufinan, Esq. 
Anchors, Smith, Grimsley 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
k.~~;lu!i.anlu~~s~.!~as_a!,com 

Chris Browder 
OUC 
P.O. Box 3193 
Orlando, Florida 32802-3 193 
c!~r~~~~~lclr~u_c.cl! 

Lisa Bennett, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

s i  Michael B. Wedner 
Michael B. Wedner, Assistant General Counsel 
Fla. Bar No. 287431 
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